

# Ryan Sahadha

# Web Developer || Web Designer

I have experience working as a freelance frontend developer, and I have skills such as UI/UX design and several other programming languages, and now I want to find experience working in a company that can take advantage of the skills I have.

## **Contact Info**

+628-967-1872-255

ryansahadha@gmail.com

github.com/Mezzky

(C) @mezzdev

#### **Education**

SMKTI BALI GLOBAL DENPASAR

Software Engineering Major 2020 - 2023

MTS Al-Muhajirin

2017 - 2020

#### **Skills**

**Front End Development** 

Expert

**Back End Development** 

Intermediate

UI/UX Designer

Expert

## **Work Experience**

Frontend Developer

2020 - 2021

Become a Frontend Developer at a small Startup in California, San Francisco who is in charge of building Frontend Theme

Internship UI/UX Designer

2021 - 2022

Become a Website Designer at a Small Startup called Digital Lontar Nusantara, who is in charge of Building Web Design

Freelance Frontend Developer

2022 - Present

Become a Freelance Frontend

Developer at Home, Actively Serving

Online Client in Fiverr and Upwork

### **Achievement**

- Second Winner web design national competition at Udayana University
- a nationally recognized certificate of exellence in the area software engineering
- completed building a Company Profile Websites in Dicoding Academy